

Introduced by _____

First Reading _____

Second Reading _____

Ordinance No. _____

Council Bill No. B 149-24

AN ORDINANCE

amending Chapter 2 of the City Code as it relates to the name, purpose, and objectives of the Substance Abuse Advisory Commission; and fixing the time when this ordinance shall become effective.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Columbia, Missouri, is hereby amended as follows:

Material to be deleted in ~~strikeout~~; material to be added underlined.

DIVISION 10. SUBSTANCE USE PREVENTION ~~ABUSE~~ ADVISORY COMMISSION

Sec. 2-316. Establishment of commission; objectives.

The substance use prevention ~~abuse~~ advisory commission of the City of Columbia is hereby established, and shall have the following purposes and objectives:

- (1) To advise the city council in matters pertaining to substance use ~~abuse~~.
- (2) To make recommendations intended to reduce and prevent ~~and eliminate the abuse misuse of potentially harmful of alcohol and other controlled substances~~.
- (3) To promote the coordination of programs directed towards the ~~youth of the community~~ intended to reduce and prevent the use of potentially harmful substances ~~and eliminate alcohol and substance abuse~~.
- (4) To promote policies of inter-governmental cooperation in strengthening existing alcohol and substance use disorder ~~drug abuse~~ programs.

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage.

PASSED this _____ day of _____, 2024.

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Mayor and Presiding Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Counselor